

寄件者: Momo Hei Ching CHOW/PLAND
寄件日期: 2025年10月13日星期一 9:39
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND
主旨: Fw: A/YL-TT/731 (Departmental Comments)

From [REDACTED]
Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2025 9:24 AM
To: Momo Hei Ching CHOW/PLAND <mhcchow@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re: A/YL-TT/731 (Departmental Comments)

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like reply the comments from EEB as below.

It is confirmed that each of the 4 spaces could be provided with at least 7kW EV charging simultaneously *(i.e. when all 4 spaces are occupied by EVs and are re-charging at the same time, each of the 4 spaces could still be provided with at least 7kW EV charging)*.

Best regards,
Mr Lam
Glister Engineering Consultants Co.